
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

GENF.R.Il.L 

EICN .4/Sub .2/SR .60 
27 January 1~50 

CONTENTS : 

Chairman; 

ENGL1SB 
ORl Q:tJIQJ.: ·mNCll 

COt4ITSSION ON RUMAN RI~BTS 

SUB-Cot-1MISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND 

PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 
Th ird Sessi on 

SUMMAltt RECoRD OF THE SIXTIETH MEETING 

Held at ~ke Suc;:ess New York, 
on Tuesday, 2 4 Jai.luary 1950, at 3 p.m. 

Other questions on th~ agenda {E/CN .4/sub.2/ll4 and 

E/CN .2/~b.2/114/Rev .l) 

Examination of proposals for measures of impl ementation of the 

Inte rnational Bill of .B\una.n Rights {E/cr.J .4/sub .2/il:;i) · (continued) 

Mr. MASAl'U 
. . 

Rapporteur: . f.fr . MENESES PALI..AltEn 

(India } 

(Ecuador) 

Members: Mr. BLACK 

Mr. CHANG 

M1· • EKSTRAND 

Miss ¥0NIDE 

Mr . NISO'l' 

Mr~ ·ROY 

Mr. SHAFAQ 

. Mr. SPANIEN . 

(Uni t ed States of Ameri~a) 

{Chitla) 

(Sweden) 

(United Kingdom of Gr~at Britain 
and Northe rn I r el..and} · 

(Belgi um) 

(Rs.iti} . 

(Iran) 

(France ) 

~ny corrections to t his record should be submi t 'ted in duplica~ in ·_either 

i~· ,b&wn~~1QS 18nguages (English or F~ench) , within two working days, to t he 

j .JiJt:itft }.£offVc~lfJ~ords ·Divis ion, Room F -520, . Lake . Success . Corre~tions . 
. I . 

; should bea~ the apprqpriate symbol ·number and be enclosed in an enveloJ)e marked 

·i "tmGENT". cbrrectipns can be deal t wi t h more speedily if de l egations vill be 

. -~~~~--~~?~ ;~--'irleo+:ate them in a mimeogra rybed copy of . the record • 
... ,..... .. ,~ ~ . . .. , 



E/CN .4/sub .2/fJR .60 
Page 2 · 

Eepresentative 6f ~ speeia1ized aseney! 

Nr. A.RNALIX> United Nations Educationai, Sei~ntifie 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 

Consultants from non-governnental.orga~~~~ 

Category A: Hiss SENDER American FcderatiAn of Labt~r (Ali' of L} 

Category B: t-1rs. PARSONS Internatio:nB.l Cot~ncil of Women 

l·lr • ·~SKOWITZ 

t~r. BERNSTEIN 

Mr. STEINEE 

Secretaria t: Mr. SCID•lELB 

Mr. LIN ti.OUSRENG 

f-1r. LIANG 

r·1r . LAWSON 

Consultative Council of Jevish Organizations 

Co· ordinating Board of J ewish Organizations 

Commission of the ChurcheG on 
International Affairs 

Assistant Director, Human Rights Division 

Human Rights Division 

Director, Division for the Develop~ent and 
. Codification of International Law 

Secretary of tl1e Sub -Colllitission 

OTIIER QUESTIONS ON THE AGENDA (E/CN . 4/Sub .2/114, E/CN.4/Sub.2/ll4/Be v.:.) 

Examinat i on of proposa ls for me·asures of implementation of the International Bill 

of Human Bights 

l. The CHAIRMAN calle d upon members of the Sub-Commission to express their 

views on the draft resolution on genocide (E/CN.4/Sub .2/ll4, E/CN .4/Sub .2/ll4/Revl) 

drawn up by Nr. Spanien at the Sub-Commission's r equest. 

2 . He pointed out that in the fourth pare.graph of the draft, the words 

"the Commission en Iiuman Rights" should be r eplaced by "the International Law 

Commi ssion", as it ,,;as· t he latte r which had to study the advisability of setting 

. up an inte rnational judicial orean. t-1oreover, only the Economic and Social 

. · Caunej,l was empowered to make recommendations to the International Law CO!Imliesion; . 
. . . 

·the Bub-eommission shcmld ta){e that into considera.tion j.n d~eiding whether it 

wished t~ adopt the draft resolution in its own name or prep~re it on b~hal~' of 

the Commission on Human Rights for transmission to the Economie 

It was decided that the draft r esolution submitted by Hr. 

_submitted as a draft from the. S'Jb-Commission. 

-. 

and Social Council . . . . . 
Spanien should be 

/3 • The CHA.IRMAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/SR.60 
rac e 3 

The CHAIRHAH opened dlacuasion on rtll". Spanien' s draft r~aolut ion 

paraerv.ph .by pro.·ao-a :?h. 

First nare.r~~.~ 

The f.i:.~s!.Ja:r-af,ra_!:h~<:_d_9;pted on condit i on that the EnLlish text should 

~~Bht..!Ei.?. . fu!.!._c~.:E.!:mi t,'f vri_!!!.-.!~U~<?h. 

Second ;pro.·aqr~ 

1'~ ~~~--.E.~:ac.::..~El!...~~§.9:2.t~Lon_ .£_£n~t_!.£!:!.. th~~ vtord ",._rhereas" 

h b ~ d b ,. ~d . ,, s ould e ren.~.a:::e 7 cor1s l e:o:-::. pr~ . 
Third parag1·aph. 

4. Mr. SCB\n!:LB ( Secrota:..~iat) recalled that .the recoiro:~~endation3 a].)pearing 

in that paragraph had already been m~C.e at its fourtil seas i on b;y t he Genel'al 

Assembly, which had invited Governnents ,.~hich had not yet sic:ned or ratified 

the Convention on Genocide to do so as soon as poRsible . IIe added t hat the 

Secreteriat· regularly published the namos of States rt·.tifyinc; the Convention. 

5. Mr. SHAFJ ... Q. (!!-an} t hon.ght that 1.n t he circumstances tho third 

paragraph 'l-Ias su:_>el'fluous. 

6. l/.ir. · SPANm: (France} a ;:::!-eed to the delet ion of the t hird paragraph. 

The tliird pe.l~a{'.rarh ~~-~le~. 

7. V.&r. SCffilELB (Secretariat) r ecalled that at its th:!.rd sessi.on the 

General Assembly had adopted a resolution invitinG the Ir1ternational La;\~ 

Com:nission to study t!:le deeirability and :posslMli ty of establishing an 

internat ional judicial or(~an to t r y :[)ernons accused of cenocide or other crimes. 

As the mat ter "to;as already before t he Intt?rnutional LalT Commission, no further 

action '-ms required. 

/8. Mr •. LIANG 



E/CN , 4/S~b. 2/SR.60 
Pu.Lw 4 ' · 

8. Nr, LIAllG (Secre-tariat) confirmed that the International La''' 

Cornmios !on "~e..s alrea~. s~ized. of the question, and had aiJpointed h :o rafporteurs 

to sabm:!. t o. reJ.10rt on the su'bject at its next session. It was therefore to be 

e:X:l:Jected tlJE~t i:h$ Interuet iom.:.l I.a\r ColJI!lission ,.;ould m..'11ce recOL'l1!U5nda tions to 

t he Gcne:.:al Ae ;:;ero."t' J.y a t i ta f ::.fth session • 

9 . .1-tr . S.l.,AHIEN (France) agreed t hat , 1r. the ~ircwn..<Jtances, it ,,'8.s 

unnecessar y to recolll!Jlend to t!10 Economic and Soc ial Council that it shoul d 

ask the Commission on .a~..~man Rights to ex~edi te its work: . He ther efore proposed 

t ho deletion o~ the fou:d~l ~ragra;h . 

The fOUl 'til IJHl'al·raprt -~ celcted. . 

10 . :.1r . SI'AIUE:N (France) explained that the purpose of the parac.;raph was 

to caarant ee the protect::!.on of certain rie':lts which had 'been excluded from the 

Conv ention on Ga!locide on t he r.r oJtnda tbat they fell vithin the f i eld of 

protection of l:ur::J:ln r i ch t a ir.. ~eneral. In that connox:i. on, he road para.Gr uph 38 

of documen t E/CN .4 / Sub .2/80, s i:a.t l 111•; that "s. number of Goverrunents claimed that 

it ( cultura l ; enocide) s~ou.ld not be included in t he Convention on the grounds 

i:nc.i: so- ca l led ·cultural' Genocide ,.,as nottrae ..:;enocide, that it was merely a 

v i ola t ion of lm.man or minority ri~hts, and that it '"ea a problem to be r eferred 

to the author it i es huv itl{; jurisdic t ion in t hes e h!O fields ". 

11. Nr . Spa.nien felt it easent ial thRt the Coomiasion on Human Rights 

and t he Sub- Con®i ssi on on ?revention of Discrimineti cn and 1Totection of 

M1no1·ities s hould t ake the necessary steps to protect the r ights deliberately 

e:>~cl'..l<led from t he Convention because they fell vithin their respective fields. 

If t hey did not do so, they would ·oe seriously failing in t heir duty . 

12 . The CHP.ffilvi/.\.N tho1~,ht tha t the v:ord ''pro·;is io.ns" r70Uld be :prefe1•able 

to the \vord "guarantees'; . 

13 . Miss !viOTJW:E (United Ki i1f;dom) pr0:i10sed roughly the foll~·rinc drafting, 

baaed on t he text which 111- . Spa:n i en had just read, for that paragraph of the 

preamble : 
"ConsiderinG that a nunber of provisions u ere omit ted from the 

Convention on Genocide because they might more apprOlJriately be 
taken care Of b\ thP. f:nmm1aa-l f\n ,._.,.. 0 .. --- T'U ··'·-'-- II 



14 • . 

E/CN .4/Sub..2/SR. 60 
i:'aGe 5 

Mr. _ LIAHG ( S.ecretar:~at) ccnf:J.r:med Mr. S_panients rema:d:s, but thCUJht 

that l-TOrds suchas "cmit~ed" or 11r emcved" mic ht cive r 1se to misunderGtand1n3 . 

I t could not be sai d that States had "removed" the provit~ions i n question; 

they had merely "thought f it" not to adopt certaj.n provi s :ions for the reasons 

Given i n the text Mr. Spanien had read. It should theref ore be sai d that 

"vari ous States r.tembers did n:ot adoQt certain provjeions cf the Convention on 

GenocJde on the Gro,und. that they nriG!lt more appropriately be tal~en care of by 

the Ccmmission en Human Ritjhts." 

15 . Mr. S?ANIEN (France) thouGht that not only t he C(\1lllllJ.ss ).on on Human 

Rights, but alec the Sub -CO!IiDliSs~Ion on the Prevention of D:i.scrim).nat ion and the 

Protect i on of Minorities, should be menti oned in the ~aragt~ph. 

16. The CHAIRlw1AN l-Tondered whether i t would not be better to cla:~.~ify in 

the text of tll;:l para.:3raph the i dea that :members of the v'ub -CCl.Ollli ssion had in 

mind, that is, the protect i on of political 3rou~s and the measures to be taken 

a :3a1nst cultural cenocide. · 

17. Mr. SPANIEN ·(France) thcu .~ht the expressic-n "cultural c enoclde" was 'n".GUe 

and 'Ve~y Lable to crit l ci3IIl. It would. not in any way clarJfy··the text. · ·· 

18 . l-1i' . NISOT (Belr_;iu.m) s a i d t hat as a reGult. cf the amendmimts to the 

draft resolution the firs t two paracraphs 1-rere superfluous. lie thou3ht the 

draft should i nclude only three para.3raphs in its preamt. i · : the first would 
.. . · .. 

take note of the ex :i.stence of a Convent 5.on en Gonce i d0; t he second wcu.;. .:: nota 

the fact that the Convention did not cover the :protect .ton of certain rj_ghts; . . 
and the third would be t he amended text of. the existine paragraph 5 •. 

19. Mr. SfANIEN (Franc~) admitted that the ~econd ;.ara1raph of his draft 

was now superfluous, but thoucht that the .first liarac:..·aph should be r eta i ned 

because of its restricti ve nature . 

/20 . The CHAI.fu'viAN 



E/CN .4/Sub .2/SR .60 
Page 6 · · 

20 . The CHAJ:RlvfAN proposed the follolring formula for the f i fth parB.Jra,t>h : 

" Com: iderinc th-:t the reaso..'l why the ~neral Assembly did not see · 

fit that cortain 3>rov isions contained in the orig:t.nal draft Convention 

on Genocide should be retained •.• ". 

21. Follmring on a remark by Hr . NISOT (Belgium) , Mr. SPANTtcrf (France) 

recall ed that the General Assembly had merely adopted a draft elaborated by the 

3 i x th Ccmmtttee . It was in the latt;er that there had been objections to the 

i nclusion of certa i n Grcupa . 

22 . The CRAIRl1/\.N thoucht th£.t 1t lni ·;ht then s :lm)ly be said: 

"CcnsiderinJ that the reaac..11 "t>:hy ccrta i.n prov i s i ons c cntained ·in the 

oricinal draft ,.;ere not ult i mately adopted :i.s that •.• ". 

23 . Mi ss MONROE (un ited KinGddm) shared the Cha irman ' s point of view and 

proposed the followinG text : 

"Consider i nG t hat the reaaon wh:,· certain prov i sions· c·ontained :in the 

or:l.cinal draft of the Convention en the l'revention and .t>un::.shment of the 

Crime of Genoc i de lvel'e n ot ultima.te:ly a dopted i s that , in the view of a 

majori ty of St ates Members, thes9 provi sions could. more appropriat ely be 

taken car e of in i nte~~~tjonal i nstruments concerni ne t he protection of 

human r .i.;:jhts , the pr e vention of d:scrimi nat ion and the .:protecti on of 

minor i t ies ... " .. 

Thnt text was ad.opted . 

Sixth ~.ra~a.~!! 

24 . Mr . SRAFAQ {Iran) asked vhether it wa s to be concluded frcm the 

-.o_p~~ative part that the .:3ub -Ccmrnt ss i on had solved the problem . 
- y, .. . . 

~!.~A:\·~ . . 
~ .. ..... : .·• 

!IIW;=~/: .' . ·. · 'l'ht\. CHA:~ recalled t hat t her e was an amendment by Mr. S,panien 

!iWJd~: ~ly anwer ecf Mr. ·s hafe.q r a quest ion . · . 

/26 . Mr • SPANIEN 



E/CIJ .1+/oub .2/3R .60 · 
1-'a:;e 7 

26 . Mr . SPANTh'N (Franc~) said tpat · the situat: on oc<:upy:inJ the. 3ub-

Ccmmi ss lon ts attention vias the f ollo,rin;: : the: .::iub- CO!llril:i.S:Jion so fa:r· had. only 

def'.ined stable eroups, that i s , ethn:i.c , reJ.i.~~ous , ra~ .1 a1 and lingu ~ st::.c 

Ill.:i,nor.l t :i.es. •. . The Si.xth Ccn1..1i ttee ba.d. e~c lnuetl t he poll tic.::tl £~roups .o·overed by . 

art icle 2 of the ~cla:rat.ion ·of Htunan .;{:.L(Shts .C.·om the Ccnvcntion on ~ncci.de , 

wher~a~. they 1-:ere mentiop,e6. .in the orit; :l nal d:aft convent .:on l'l't:Jl!O.:::"ed b~: th<J . 

Secrete.riat: The result was , thereft::::·e , that :J: · ·se c r ouJ,)S .were not protected; 

in Mr . . S:pan i en ls opin:.l on they were very iroporta.nt f or, at the pr esent .ti!!le , 

.lt was ma i!llY because. of h::.s political op:lnjons th'lt an jnd.tvid.ual was . 

l iable to physj cal extinct~. 0.11. It was therefore obvious that ·,the Sub-

. . Ccmm:!.ss ion should take measures in that connex~ on . Since the Ct:zn!Iliss :.on 

on Human Ria}lts Has called upon to settle th~ question of i!llplemente.tion of 

m~sures <!_f . protect i on, th9 SUb- Cc:m:rris sion should i nd ~.co.te to .i.t the emir?Sions 

it had note_d .. If it did not do so, the Ccmmtss ion vn Hum.:m 1.-HJhts mi Bht. no-t: 

tcke them into account end the crou~z i n ~ueatirn1 would not be ~ro~ected . 

27 . Mr. SHA.FAQ. ,(Iran) a 3reed ccncern.:nJ . the substance of t he 1J'Oblem,· 

but he wondered whether the 3ub-Cc.uniasion lntenC..ed .to mal~e reca.n:nendations 

t o the Ccmmissicn on .Human Ri:~hta i n t he fc,rm of a :·esolutJon . lie wa3 not 

sure that that method 'trould be effective enou~h. 

28 . f.U.ss HONROE (United Ki n;_;dcm) thou2:ht the a.ttenticn of the Ccmml ssion 

on Ruman Right~ c.oulci be dra.;m to polit i cal croups by statinG tllat , _in t he 

Sub-C~iasion rs .OP.:!.n:ion , the posit i on of those Grou.:f)s deserved study. 'rhe 

. Sub-Ccmmi aaiyn could, also state t he reasons for i ts op::.nion . 

29 . .f.t ss_.Hpnroe ?:'o)osed the :;.nde~·t =.c.n cf f:. ne;r · ~a::cegre.ph whi.ch would 

recall that political -~roups hed been ~:::<clt!·.:.eci for the ;re~s 9ns 3iven 

i n the f i fth p~regr&:ph, a.nd. would i ndicate t !1at t he Cctr.m.::ssion had t h0u-3ht 

those 3roups should be :)rotecteo., ln sp i te of t he fac t that lt!3 terms d' 

reference tHd not expressly. ce.ll f or the study of that .·~roblem . 

/30 . 'l'he CHAIRMAN 



E/CN. 4/Sub.2/SR.60 
Page 8 

30. . The CBAIRM.O.N th'>:~3ht it "trould be preferable not to mention the 

Suh-Commission'e t erms of r eference . 

31. t~. SPANI~~ (France) eaid the Commissi on should take a final decision as 

to what it intended to do and a s to the position it wished to adopt , It s hould 

1 tee l f dec ida vl!ether it thought t i;e terms of r efl)r ence a llowed 1 t to deal vi th 

poll·t i cal minorities. If it f inal ly r e-..::.ched the conclusion that it could not deal 

with those mir~or:..ties , it -v.•as obviously useless for it to place ·that ques tion on 

its agenda and it only r emained f or it to eak th9 Commiss ion on Human Rights f or 

a clar'ification of its terms of reference. 

32 . 'Ihe Sub-Commission must also d.u-cide whether 1 in its opinion, attacks on 

collective freedom of oplnlf'n did not Juatlfy measures of pl'otection. Obviously 

th9 Su~-Ccm~ission could not commit itself before the General Assembly itself 

thought fl. t to entrust 1 t vi th the qu.eet.ion of poll tical minvri ties • 

... 
33. In order to meet t he obj ection which might arlee because of the allusion 

to the terms of referen~e of t he Sub-cc,m:.'llissio!l , Miss NOiffiOE (United Kingdom·) 

proposed that t he followi ng paragra~~ ehoulQ be 1noerted: 

"Cons idering t !'le.t these groups are often v i ctims of discrimination and 

that such a ei tuati on UJ".doubt edly f'allo within the terms of refer ence of 

the Sub -Colllllliselon • • • " 

34. Nr . CHANG (China) vas a lso of the opinion that for the time .being no 

r ef 6rence should be made to the terms of r ef er ence of the Sub~ommiesion. The 

important point "''as to ca. ll the attention of th~ Commission on Human Rights tl"' the 

necess i ty of protecting politi cal gr oups . Accordingly, he proposed that in ' l1ne 

three of the operative pert the words "i':ncludiDg those of political groups" ehouJ.d 

be added after the -words "rights eminently deserving of r espect". 

35. Nr. NISOT (Belsium) and Mr. SPANIEN (France) approved Mr . Ghang's 

proposal . 

/36. Mr. SHAFAQ 



E/CN. 4/Sub'. 2/SR , 60 
Page 9 

36 . Mr • . SF..AFAQ (!:ran) . asked whether the Sub-dommiaeion was conaldering a 

minority group aa such , or whether the formula. used mi ght poss ibly appl y to a 

political par ty. If that were the case, hs wonde~ed whether the Sub-Commission was 

r ea lly compe tent i n the matter . The eitu~tion ~f ir..clividuele belonging to a party 

-wae alread_y covered i n the Declarati0n of :Suman P.tghta. 

37. · · The CHAIRMAN ex.pla.ine.d that for the pur:poaee of the r esolution under 

consideration it should ·be .underetoNi that the groups involved ver a composed of · · 

individuals profeaeing the sa~e opiLion. Actually, the Declaration of Human Rights 

contained provlaiop"e · r e l,ating to that aapeo.t but i t should not be forgotten that 

t he Declaration of Human Rights had no exeeutive f or:;e , 

38. Mles MONROE (United Kingdom) cons i dered that the amendmen t pr oposed by 

tl.IT . Chang provid0d a pezofec'.; sol!ltlon nf the queet.icn. Nevertheless , in her 

opinion, it 'ITOuld. ·~e app·r op-:-iate to specify that the Sub-Conuuiaaion was particularly 

inter ested 1n the question o~ tho r ights ~f political mln~ritiea . She , ther efore, 

proposed the fol l0wir18 modifi~ation of that amo:cdment : "a11i partlculai-ly those 

of political gr-.)U}lo
11

• 

Mr. Che~ ' a a!Ilend~a.at 1 ~~iad, ~ adopted • . 

39. The CR/\J.RNAN pro~o~ ·lei. t hat t he -words "and the pr ocedure f or appealing" 

1n lines 2 au~ 3 o~ the oper ative paragraph of the resolut ion should be deleted. 

40. Mr . SPA~IEN (~ranee) ooulc not accept the Chairman's auggeation. 

Actually, the exprecdu)l "implementati0n" -was not legal and in order to eliminate 

a ny p·osaible ·d )t<~t that expreeai?n should be clarified. 

4L Repl.~.rbg t o va.:ri uut3 relllB.!·ka 'by r.1r . Shafaq, Nr . Spa.nien said that the 

CMe.nt tal point •r:->.s :t(o h~0j.~J!l the Colilii).ission on RU!I.Io.n Rights cf the 

Sub-Comr.!.sdonts opl.nton in whateve::- form. 

/42. f'ol :.ow5.:-J.g 



Ejm; . 4/Sub .2/SR .~ 
Page 10 

42. Following a su r,gestion by Mise 1-'lONROE (United Kingdomj , 1111' . 1U SOT (Belgiur. 

pr opose d t hat tht.- t1 t l t> of the dra f t r esol ut i on ·s hould be amended ae f ollows: 

''Draft r~solution on certain mri.tteJ.·s not cover e d 

i n th0 Convention for tht> Prevention and Punishluont of t he 

Cr in:.o of GenocidtJ " . 

That pr opo sa l wa s adopt~d . 

43 . 'l'he CHAIRMAN r oad tho amended tt~xt of Mr . Span i e n ' s draft r e sol ution . 

Mr . Spani en 1 s draft reso~ion, aa e.n1endei, wee unanil:i:lous l y adopted . 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 01~ THE PROBlEM OF If.;F!EMENTATION (E/ CN . 4/Sub .2/ll5) 

44 . 'l'hJ C.ffAIRt,i.flJi cal bd upon thtl Sub-COllW!i soion to turn t o the e:xruninat i on 

of the dr af t r e sol uti on on th~ problem of iople~entetion eubu.1tted Joi ntl y by 

Mi se Monroe , ~~ . Spenion a nd hineelf (~/cr~ .4/Sub .2/ll5) e nd r ead i t . 

45. Mr . IH SOT (Bel gi u.:m) asktJ;l who wouli be the:. par·t1t) e to be r e concile d, 

shoul d conci l iation proceduro bu s~t un, . 

46. The CHAIRPAN repli~d that , i n hie opini on, t he par t i e s t o b~ r econc i l ed 

woul d be t he petitioner or petitiont:lrB and tne o w.te tl.tLJ:L .iu.:i i.. whl. .:;!'> th~ 

wa s lai d . 

47 . liJl' • . NISOT (Be l g i um) ve ry u.uch doubtt~d wh~th0r the Gover nments would 

accapt such a pr ocedur t> . 

48 . Thtl C.H..U R:·AN thou&~t t hat the Sub-Colll!li ssion shoul d i n any case a eeEtrt 

th~::~ visw that petitions from indivi dua.l s or groupe a guins t a. Gover nment should 

always bo r t:: ce iva blt} , whatev~Jr thti opi nion of th~:~ Uovernzn~nta might be . 

49 . Nisa MONROE (United Kingdor:) e.eked iV"li' . N1sot , with h i e grea t exper ience 

in such 1ua ttere. , who ho.d b0~n thu par tie s betwe~Jn whom the arbitra ting body had 

act ed as 1nter iJ..edi a.r ;r und.t~r f or mer t r eaties r e lati ng to minorit i es. 

/50 . 1-11' • NISOT 



E / CN .~+/St~'~ , 2/SR . 6/J 
Pai3a ll 

50 . Hr . ~J:SOT (Dt'!lg1v.:JJ) exp~f\ined that thoy r.e.d e.).;ro.ys b$•~n St~tes , ont:1 

S~.e te de:fondit;.g t l:ie Gel.l H'l6 of t.!la mi::-JOl:'ity -wht(.h had initiQ.tod t:':':~ petit ion . He 

po i ntei c u t t1~e t there J~.&d b<:~<'l!l one e.4ceptbn, the ca•·le of Hl)pe:::' Silee!a, in 

which a e """cial trl)U:':ltl~. had betJ!l BE:lt up . 

) 1. M':i.C3.'3 tK'.!·:I\OS ( Unite d Kin{~d...:llL ) d:row t r.e co~cJ.•lbion t !:lll t u~1t1er tho f ormur 

tHatia. s o. mino:-1 ty group l-ri~l::.iM to mel\.e e. petition bud tbs r efu:re had. to burin 

by· fin1:1ng' e. St,ate ui!Hng to dof~;.,nd. 1t. 

52. Mr. 1\ISOT (.De~h~) ea!:.J d ..,.h:1ther the pr oicsed ir.te~nntior.a: trnunal 

would be acce~zio:e r·nl:r to StatoS e ol. also to i:.a!.l~.viduula a ctin£3 on l:Jbe!.f of a 

puti t1oning mino:rit.:r . 

53 · MiSe M0180E ('United Kinr~d~r,) thc•ue:ht t ha t t hat idea wa s V'e r y important . 

It t he toxt voted u'pcm :re:C't"'l lr0d to .gl Olll)S <.Y: inrlivid.ual9
1 

ahe w,ml d abstain, 

b~;; cauee othi.1r :pointe in t)le u.rof't !'~aolution vrm:.::..a. tllen r8 ~.;e:!. v.:; l ess oL:tphc.sia 

than thay· did in tha e~isting text . 

54, lv'.r . NISO'l' {Belgitwt) thoueht that to a ccor 1 an individual member of a 

unority t~e r 1r:ht to Bl.ur.mon a Governm~nt befo:re an intur·.1at~o~al cour ·:. would be t o 

give him g;ea.t.e r n~s-.>n·ce 't}l~n t M.t of a l:'luiL.be~ of the :caj •.>rity, ..,rho cculd appea l 

only to the d.ol..t.~B t.ic cotu: ta of hie count ry. 

55 . Miss J.'ONr.O~ {Unitt:d. K1ngdoc:) feared that t!te S,tb -COl!lL·iseion Digllt go 

ra.th~r too I'er in thv tnat tvr and n.a!.ntair.;)d. t hat 1 efv1·en~e to ind iv idua;;..s s~ouln. 

be e.voi<lud. 
'· 

56. Mr. SPANIKl'l (:b"rance ) rer 1in!lt:d !v.r . Nlsot 0f t hv ca se cf a petit i on in 

Upper SHeoitt about l 933 . Th\) ~u·b-CoJuDlissicn w0u:i.d b(; xight to say, as etatod 

·-1n. tho t0:x.t drn.f t ,:nl .joint l y vitli t-.1oo Jv.oru oi: , tc~t tl!or e wer~ .. dail(·;e r u in ~enting 

th.) r ight t o init1CI. t e Drocou«Ul:ge f or too prvte~ticn of n.:!.nc·rities to S tates a l one 

a.nd. that it woul d bo a r ut!' op;rc.de stJp in rul!ltion to t ho &t.e.t.u& of th~ forn.or 

mi nor i t1eo - prov 1·\ed t l:\0. t 1t 8toppecl t!wre , 

/
t::''7 :;1·1 • The situati on, 



E/CN . 4fSub .2/3':: . 60 
I'c-t~;e 12 

57 . 'l'he ::;1 tuation
1 

hcvrever, w .s no J.on ~·er t he same a s it had been at the 
/ the '"' 
time e.fte;.• t he First Vlv:rld ~Jar uhen/tre~ ties for the !J:~ote ctl..on of m:i:J.:)ri t i es 

hnd ~een drafted. Thooe treaties ha0. been 1mpo:=:ed by the victorious :t:'ovrers 

on the r!.efac..tec1 countries , an~1 that was not always the cas e with re;:.;art"_ to the 

neH mino:d ties . A rec ime could not be tota lly chruleed . The on ly thin.:; t!mt 

m1t.tere<1 was t n recvcnize that COl11.plc.ints could. be laid b:;· an individual and. 

t ha t th1. t indi vi duel s hoti.l<l subsequently h:we to lay i t before an Attorney 

Genex-e.l , a la1·r.ter B::.J?Oi..'lted by the court or some other I.Jerson, no matter uho . 

The principle ' ·rhich !'J.ust be lllDinta ined at all costs was that the rizht of 

initi2:tin8 11r oceeC:in(;s 3hon l d not be left t o :)t a tes alone . 

was a ma t ter o:.: y:coceC.ure . 

Everythi ng else 

58 . i\ir . NISOT (Eelci um ) recalled tl1a t 1 under the system in force in the 

Let:tcue of nation s , n :petition had never beon uor e than a UJatter of information. 

Th<: pr oceC.ttre hacl been set i n l'lotion by the Stai:;e set zed of the com!Jlaint . 

59 . rvt~·. Grf\.!Ub"':I (Franco ) noted that the procedure could, therefo!'e 1 be{'~ i n 

upon t t e cOlll.:Qlaint of an 1n<l1 vidual. 

60. . Hr . HISO"i' (Belr~iwn) a.d:ni tted that a State could ilD.ve had :::ecours o to 

·the Cou.'1.c i l of the leac ue of Nations on the bas is of a com::.•h int. from e.n 

imliviC.ual o:;:· even on the o~1 s i s of a nevn n.rticle; but such ca ses vTere ex.cep -

tional. On tho other hand, it muot not b e f or c o<.ten tl1ot en individual lJliGht 

initiate a 1Jet1tion at the i !1st1c;atiol1 of a Gover:runcnt oth:;r t han his own , 

anothe r l)rocedu.re \fhich lra s not wi thont it::; da!l.:;ers . 

61 . lv"!I' . SHA.FAQ (Iran) thoucht that in the circumstances , 1 t was not a 

queotion of procedure . Document E/CN. 4/Suo . 2/8) reco0fi1Zed the richt of 

pe t ition to t11o catec o!'ies of petitioners : a minority, considered e a a leGal 

entity , and. an incli vidual 'lS e. l'!1.eh1ber of a m:inori ty. l•lr . Sha fng_ vonder ed who 

1-rould s uomi t the 1•eti tion in t hose circurastnnces . 

/62 • The CHAIP.MAN 



62 . 

b /CH. 4/Sub . 2 / :)R . 60 
?eue lj 

·rhe CllAIPJ~'L'\.i:f \-Tished to point out s ome r e ther serious )!'i'vrs an d 

omi nsivrH; i n a.octu:l.ent EICN . 4 /S-.;.b .2/ 115 tU'ldor consiO.er [l. '.;ic:1 , 

pa ra.:;1·aph o-: :pera.:;ra :ph (b) , tho two sub - J,.9.'i't-l.[:;rr-.phs of ~nre.;)~·a~)h (t ) oft.~ . 

Span:!.en ' a ntndy of th:3 problern of blple:..J.ontation (E/CI: , l ~/Sub . :~/11:3 ) \rer e 

m.iss i nc . 

64. The C~1e.irmen then pointed ou t ce,_.t.ain minor corre ct i ons to b0 iU.':l.d.e 

Th& ~~\3mbers of t he Sub -

Co:m:tission \orould bnve t o examine tl:.e dr a ft renol uti on pri:.•a:~ropl: by pa r a t;ral)h 

a t the ne'\:t r.:eeti:nc and he i nvitecl a:1.y one \vho mi Jht hl"..ve ara.e:l(.::aen ts t o j_n:·opoGe 

t o submi t t:1ct1 nt t hat t i i.!ie 1 i."l or der to facilitate and sp0ed up t ile di sc::tss:!.on . 

i1liss 1iOICOE (United l'.incdom) re•;,ueo-;;vd. so.ae clnri Hcati on f r om Hr . 

I'Tisot and 1-11· . S;.o.nien . I t ha d boen he·.:- il7lderF:t'111din.:.; ;:.;:a i~ unf.a::- t!le ter!lls 

of t he ole! t r e3ti es , ~:~;: individt1a l ne s irin[; to gr~sent a. ~:~tition l'isd. f i rst. 

ha(1 to try to in teres t a State in b i s cause . I t Wa'> \TOll lm:>\'ffi Hl!at the 

resul ts of that proceJ.ux·e h:o-.d been, for ex.amplo, i n tile caae r1r . Henleir: . 

Hr . Ifisot and 1'-lr . s::~mien, llO\-ToVt:n•, had ~lU :'3t armm ntton t ion to t i1e L.i:;>ortc.:!t 

f act th!'!·i; t he ·t;;~en Co!unissivn for Upper C:i.lesi a hac uoed a dEferent J_Jr ocarure . 

tiiss Hunr.oe said. tha t it nicht }:erha1)S "oo uneful to ~1 ~:e 11i.1te of thnt :;re~0d0nt, 

and acked t he ;J ecr t:'lt.:':l.:..·iat t o Dli'.t~re a s t a. to.men t on the s ubje ct. at t he r:.ext 

meetin_:-~ . 

The meeti n._3 r ose at 5 p .m. 

2 /2 a.m. 




